
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:38 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark News for week ending 4/3! Settle in and take a listen! 
  
Link for the announcements: https://youtu.be/eTe1DcP5ESg (FYI.... there was SO much info that 
you should settle in and enjoy the almost 20 min assembly updates/ announcements...) 
 
Links from the presentation: 
 
BASE info: 
Coronavirus course ONLY  go to the student website and use the following login credentials: 

 Username –  covid19 Password –  covid19  
 
Coronavirus course, PLUS a suite of “wrap around” courses, selected specifically to assist students in 
dealing with thoughts, feelings, and stressors induced by this current pandemic, direct students to 
(course.base.education) and use the following login:    Username –  covid.pack   Password – covidpack 

 Students will have access to “The Coronavirus” course, along with the following 
courses: 

  
o   Black and White Thinking 
o   Character Traits 
o   Coping Strategies 
o   Future Goals 
o   Healthy Communication 
o   Learned Helplessness 
o   Motivation 
o   Self Esteem 
o   Vision of Self 

 
Test prep: http://www.clarkadvancedlearningcenter.org/p/126/testing-prep-resources Use the password --
--> Martin 
 
Woman's History Month short video- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wzyHeQcFmvo 
 
 
Medal of Honor-  https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/e/2PACX-
1vTNSPERL7aipIWnIRWSYahito8G_cQ_6Fry-
bxBHYuTimmS7P1KtCv4Th_NAy3K4xT7xS4tzM3G9uis/pub?start=false&loop=false&delayms=60000 
 
 
MYL application for juniors http://leadershipmcalumni.com/wp-
content/uploads/2020/03/ApplicationUpdatedJFeb2020-Form-enable-1.pdf  
 
 
Intern info session for Juniors Dr. Bonds will send you the link directly. Stay tuned!	
 
	
Song of the Day https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=y6Sxv-sUYtM	



 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
 
“One child, one teacher, one book, one pen can change the world.” -- Malala Yousafzai 

 
 
 


